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Kreye, Joseph

From: - Rongstad, Tami

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 2:26 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafting Request

Joseph-

Rep. Stone would like a bill drafted that would dedicate the automotive sales tax to the transportation fund and phase it in
over 10 years.

This would be the same proposal you drafted for the Assembly GOP budget.
Please let me know if | should address my request to someone else.
Thank you-

Tami Rongstad
Office of Rep. Jeff Stone
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State of Wisconsin |
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-3450)

. 7«/0/0’[

A

AN ActT ...; relating to: the transfer of sales and use tax receipts to the

transportation fund and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, on July 1, 2004, 10% of the amount of the sales tax and use tax
paid on the sale or use of motor vehicles and motor vehicle parts in the immediately
preceding calendar year is transferred to the transportation fund. On each July 1
thereafter, the amount of such taxes to be transferred to the transportation fund is
increased by 10% until on July 1, 2013, and on each July 1 thereafter, 100% of such
taxes are transferred to the transportation fund.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as .
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amiéendment as follows:

S —0- -0-".

g
¥SECTION 9*3’!/17/ 20.855 (4) (fn) of the statutes is created to read:

20.855 (4) (fn) Transfer to transportation fund; sales and use tax receipts related

to motor vehicles. Beginning on July 1, 2004, and on each July 1 thereafter, to be
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1 transferred to the transportation fund, a sum sufficient in an amount equal to the

@ amount to be paid into the transportation fund, as determined under s. 77.65.%.

3 € ~ime I5after inet :
@ #SECTION 2246?{7 ?‘.65 of the statutes is created to read:
5 77.65 Determination of tax receipté related to motor vehicles.
6 Beginning on July 1, 2004, and on each July 1 thereafter, the department of revenue
7 shall determiné the total amount of the taxes imposed under ss. 77.52 and 77.53 that
8 is paid to the department of revenue and to the department of transportation in the
9 immediately preceding calendar year on the sale or use of motor vehicles and motor
10 vehicle parts. Annually on July 1, a percentage of the total amount determined

11 under this section shall be transferred from s. 20.855 (4) (fn) to the transportation
12 fund as follows:

13 (1) On July 1, 2004, 10%.
14 (2) On July 1, 2005, 20%.
15 (3) On July 1, 2006, 30%.
16 (4) On July 1, 2007, 40%.
17 (5) On July 1, 2008, 50%.
18 (6) On'Jﬁly 1, 2009, 60%.
19 (7) On July 1, 2010, 70%.
20 (8) On July 1, 2011, 80%.
21 ) (9) On July 1, 2012, 90%.
@ (10) On July 1, 20183, and on each July 1 thereafter, 100%.%

23 %gm/



Barman, Mike

v v

From: Rongstad, Tami

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 1:46 PM
To: Barman, Mike; Uecker, Deborah
Subject: FE needed

Mike & Deborah-

Rep. Stone needs a fiscal estimate on an un-introduced bill. It is a rush. The LRB number is 3499/1. This provision
was included in the Assembly version of the budget, so hopefully everyone won't have to work from scratch.

Thanks-

Tami Rongstad
Research Assistant
Office of Rep. Stone



Barman, Mike
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From: Barman, Mike

Sent: ) Thursday, August 30, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Rongstad, Tami
Subject: FW: FISCAL ESTIMATE - NEW REQUEST - LRB # 01-3499/1

————— Original Message-----

From: *DOA Fiscal Estimates

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2001 9:12 PM

To: Uecker, Deborah

Cc: Barman, Mike

Subject: FISCAL ESTIMATE - NEW REQUEST - LRB # 01-3499/1

A request for fiscal estimates for LRB # 01-3499/1 has been submitted.

You can create agency assignments by selecting ’‘New Estimate Requests’
from the ’‘Fiscal Estimates’ menu.

Submitted from the web 8/30/01 2:12:18 PM

Fiscal Estimates URL = http://fes.doa.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

. P. O. BOX 2037
REFERENGESEGTION:  (608) 206-0341 MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 Grigr R
. (608) 266-5648
September 11, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Stone
From: Joseph T. Kreye, Legislative Attorney, (608) 2662263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to 2001 AB 490 (LRB 01-3499/1)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your

information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.




"MEMORANDUM

September 10, 2001

TO: Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Brian Pahnke
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT:  Technical Memorandum on LRB 3499/1 Relating to the Transfer of Sales Tax on
Automotive Products to the Transportation Fund

We have the following technical concerns with the bili:
1. The terms "motor vehicle" and "motor vehicle parts" are not defined.

2. Aninstruction is needed to allocate sales tax to the Transportation Fund and the General
Fund when a vendor that has sales tax liability for both motor vehicle and taxable non-motor
vehicle products pays only part of the total tax due.

3. The proposed legislation makes no provision for the funding of the costs involved in
administering the activities required. If the author wishes to provide funding, appropriation
language could be developed and costs allocated in the following manner:

Chapter 20 Amount FTE
one-time  s.20.566 (1) (a) $311,000 1.0
annual s. 20.566 (1) (a) $115,000

If you have any questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Blair Kruger at
(608) 266-1310 or bkruger@dor.state.wi.us.



